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Seeds, Tena (ECY)

From: Martin, Connie Sue <CSMartin@SCHWABE.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:49 PM
To: Seeds, Tena (ECY); Bazan, Allyson (ATG)
Cc: 'Ken Lederman'; 'Tucker Ewing'; Ryan Bixby (rbixby@soundearthinc.com); 

'gplantz@haleyaldrich.com'
Subject: 615 Dexter Property, PPCD No. 22-2-02699-5 SEA [IWOV-pdx.FID4757474]

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL SYSTEM - Take caution not 
to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND were expecting the attachment or the link 

 

Tena and Allyson, 
  
As a follow-up to Ken Lederman’s e-mail notice to you (dated March 30, 2022) of the transfer of ownership interest in 
the 615 Dexter Property, I write to notify you pursuant to Section VII of the Prospective Purchaser Consent Decree of the 
project coordinator for SLP 615 Dexter LLC: 
  

Ryan Bixby, LG 
Managing Principal 
SoundEarth Strategies, Inc. 
2811 Fairview Avenue East, Suite 2000  
Seattle WA 98102 
206.818.0669 
rbixby@soundearthinc.com  

  
Thanks, 
  
Connie Sue 
  
Connie Sue M. Martin 
Shareholder 
Direct: 206-407-1556 
Mobile: 206-331-7337 
csmartin@schwabe.com 
Pronouns: she, her, hers 
  
Schwabe Williamson & Wyatt 
Please visit our COVID-19 Resource Page 
  
      
  
  
 
 
__________________________________________________________  
 
NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney 
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work product for the sole ???use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or 
distribution by others or forwarding without express ???permission is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and 
???delete all copies.???  


